

AMENDMENT

**CALIFORNIA
MICROWAVE**

**MICROWAVE
DATA
SYSTEMS**

175 Science Parkway
Rochester, New York 14620-4261
Tel: (716) 242-9600
Fax: (716) 242-9620

ISO 9001 Registered Quality System

June 1, 1998

Douglas Young
Experimental Licensing Branch
Federal Communications Commission
2000 M Street N.W. Suite 230
Washington, DC 20554

Reference: Application 6128-EX-PL-98

Dear Mr. Young:

Thank you for your helpful suggestions during our telephone conversation regarding the status of this application.

We would like to modify the frequencies requested in our application in Item 4(A) as follows:

Delete the 6 frequencies shown on our application. Substitute the following 4 frequencies:

464.5000 MHz
464.5500 MHz
469.5000 MHz
469.5500 MHz

I trust that this change to frequencies which are allocated for itinerant operation under Part 90 will expedite the granting of our Experimental License application. We have an urgent need to test radios under real-life, over-the-air conditions.

Sincerely,



Jacob Z. Schanker, P.E.
Director of Agency Compliance